From: McDonald, Michael P [Michael.McDonald@amec.com]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 9:49 AM
To: Torres, Robertol

Subject: RE: Company name change

Mr. Torres,

Perfect timing, our name changed occurred on Saturday (Feb 2, 2013), we are now AMEC Environment
& Infrastructure.

Thanks for your help in getting this done. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Have a great day.
Mike

Michael P. McDonald, CHP, RRPT
Manager of Projects
AMEC

Environment & Infrastructure, Radiological Services & Engineering
2275 Logos Ct., Ste A, Grand Junction, CO 81505, USA

Office +1 970-243-2861, Fax +1 970-256-7356

Mobile +1 970-270-5314, Direct +1 970-208-8394
michael.mcdonald@amec.com

amec.com

Be more sustainable - think before you print.

From: Torres, Roberto] [mailto:Roberto]. Torres@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 6:19 AM

To: McDonald, Michael P

Subject: Company name change

Mr. McDonald:

| am processing your letter dated January 4, 2013, informing the NRC about the company name
change. Please let me know if the company name change has already occurred so | can
proceed with issuing an amendment to the license. Thank you.

Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B

1600 East Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

Telephone 817-200-1189

Facsimile 817-200-1188

robertoj.torres@nrc.gov




The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.

If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message.



